

Morrow, Emily

From: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Sent: 16 October 2025 15:18
To: Nicholl, Gavin
Cc: Arthur, Iain; Morrow, Emily; Davies Ian
Subject: RE: Marine Licence Consultation - Fishguard Linkspan

Some people who received this message don't often get email from navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

⚠ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your patience. I can confirm that we have reviewed the planned works and that Trinity House has no concerns regarding safety of navigation.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby

Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House

e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: Nicholl, Gavin <Gavin.Nicholl@rps.tetrattech.com>
Sent: 15 October 2025 08:32
To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Cc: Arthur, Iain <Iain.Arthur@rps.tetrattech.com>; Morrow, Emily <Emily.Morrow@rps.tetrattech.com>; Davies Ian <ian.davies@stenaline.com>
Subject: RE: Marine Licence Consultation - Fishguard Linkspan

Hi Catherine,

Thank you for your email.

This project is of very high importance for the Stena Fishguard/Rosslare ferry service and we are keen to submit our application asap.

That proposals are similar to the site investigation which was licenced at the start of the year so hopefully you won't have any concerns.

If you need anything further from us please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thanks
Gavin

Gavin Nicholl

Technical Director
Elmwood House, 74 Boucher Road,
Belfast, BT12 6RZ, Northern Ireland
T +44 (0)28 9066 7914
M +44 7811 359 470
E gavin.nicholl@rps.tetrattech.com



Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Instagram](#)

You might notice we look a little different.

We're rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.

[Click here to learn more](#)

From: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Nicholl, Gavin <Gavin.Nicholl@rps.tetrattech.com>

Cc: Arthur, Iain <Iain.Arthur@rps.tetrattech.com>; Morrow, Emily <Emily.Morrow@rps.tetrattech.com>

Subject: RE: Marine Licence Consultation - Fishguard Linkspan

You don't often get email from navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

⚠ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for getting in touch and apologies for the delay. I will be able to provide you with our formal comments early next week.

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby

Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House

e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: Nicholl, Gavin <Gavin.Nicholl@rps.tetrattech.com>

Sent: 09 October 2025 13:42

To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Cc: Arthur, Iain <Iain.Arthur@rps.tetrattech.com>; Morrow, Emily <Emily.Morrow@rps.tetrattech.com>

Subject: RE: Marine Licence Consultation - Fishguard Linkspan

Hi,

I am just following up the consultation response from my colleague below. Do you know when we might expect a response? We can not submit our application to NRW until we receive the response.

Thanks

Gavin

Gavin Nicholl

Technical Director

Elmwood House, 74 Boucher Road,

Belfast, BT12 6RZ, Northern Ireland

T +44 (0)28 9066 7914

M +44 7811 359 470

E gavin.nicholl@rps.tetrattech.com



Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Instagram](#)

You might notice we look a little different.

We're rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.

[Click here to learn more](#)

From: Morrow, Emily <Emily.Morrow@rps.tetrattech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 5:10 PM

To: navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk

Cc: Nicholl, Gavin <Gavin.Nicholl@rps.tetrattech.com>; Arthur, Iain <Iain.Arthur@rps.tetrattech.com>

Subject: Marine Licence Consultation - Fishguard Linkspan

Good afternoon,

Please find attached letter and supporting documents to fulfil requirements to consult for a Band 1 Marine Licence application to Natural Resource Wales.

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt and confirm that this is acceptable.

Kind regards,
Emily

Emily Morrow

Senior Engineer

Elmwood House, 74 Boucher Road,
Belfast, BT12 6RZ, Northern Ireland

T +44 (0)28 9066 7914

M +44 (0)77 5238 8407

E emily.morrow@rps.tetrattech.com



Follow us on: [rpsgroup.com](https://www.rpsgroup.com) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Instagram](#)

You might notice we look a little different.

We're rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.

[Click here to learn more](#)